June 5, 1%68

Daryl Davis
104 Gulf Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: State B Well No. 1 P, 35-3-~26,
DeBaca County, New Mexico

Deaxr My, Davis:

We are in receipt of Form C~103 dated June 3, 1968, filed for
the subject well. This report shows a total depth of 505 feet and
"Carrying 8 5/8 ths casing, now at 352 feet." However, Form C~103
dated May 15, 1968, shows carrying 10 3/4 inch casing.

Has the 10 3/4 inch casing been landed, mudded or cemented?
What is the correct size of the casing being carried?

Please clarify this matter, filing any necessary reports.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh



7y

W




